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Addendum Number 1 
 
December 9, 2022 
 
From: Procurement Department 
 
Re: Waste Water Treatment Plant Centrifuge Repair Services 
 
Issue Date: November 27, 2022 
 
Due Date: December 15, 2022 
 
 
Please see the following questions & answers as well as the following updated price proposal form: 
 
 

1. Besides standard hand tools provided by the company selected for this project (Onsite 
DCI - disassembly, cleaning and inspection service) What machine specific tools are 
onsite to be used for the proper dismantling of the centrifuges such as the scroll lifter? No 
machine specific tools onsite 

2. Onsite Overhead Crane in Good Working Order?  Can contractor operate it? Yes and Yes 
3. Onsite Pressure Washing?  I assume done by city staff? No 
4. Is there any assistance from City maintenance staff whatsoever for disassembly and 

removal? Removal of covers  
5. Will the rotating assemblies be pre-removed from their bases prior to the DCI by 

contractor? No 
6. How deep of a DCI do you want to go onsite?  Just enough for basic assessment 

including scroll removal? Basic assessment that identifies the problem 
7. Will rotating assemblies be properly flushed prior to disassembly? If able yes 
8. Machines carbon steel or stainless steel? Stainless steel bowl  
9. Can the contractor leave a locked job / tool box onsite during the length of the contract? 

Yes 
10. Upon DCI and shipment to facility for full service and rehabilitation, will any work 

required to cleaning of the base frames and housings, service of lube systems (oil & 
filter)  or service of hydraulics (oil & filter) be performed by the City Staff? Yes 

11. Do you have past maintenance records (DCI reports, Pictures, etc.) of these machines 
with pictures of the layouts and nameplates?  Past Bids available online? No 

12. Remove language in Section A, Number 3, Part E.  
13. Remove language in Section B, Item 1, regarding “Contractor must supply only original 

equipment manufacturer (OEM) parts and equipment.” 
14. Remove language in Section B, Item 2, regarding “vehicle information”. 
15. Use the attached updated price proposal form in lieu of original. 
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End of Addendum Number 1 



Appendix A 

RFP Proposal Form 

Centrifuge 

 

Provide price per hour for dismantling, cleaning, inspecting, and photos. Provide digital photographs of 

unit as received, and any damage found (photographs become property of the City) before the unit 

leaves WWTP. $________________________ 

Provide price per hour for centrifuge rotating assembly repairs. $__________________ 

Provide price per hour for centrifuge Viscotherm Rotodiff gearbox repairs. $__________________ 

Provide total price for transportation of centrifuge and equipment. $_____________________ 

 

 

Note: The items listed above include all support items listed in Section B.1. Scope of Service 

 

COMPANY:     _______________________________________________________   

ADDRESS:     _______________________________________________________   

                             _______________________________________________________   

TELEPHONE:   _______________________________________________________   

EMAIL:     _______________________________________________________   

AUTHORIZED  

SIGNATURE:   _______________________________________________________   

 

PRINT NAME:   _______________________________________________________   

 

DATE:       ______________________________________________________   

 

 

 

THIS PROPOSAL FORM MUST BE SIGNED TO BE VALID. 
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